

**BEFORE THE MORTUARY AND CEMETERY BOARD**  
**OF THE STATE OF OREGON**

---

In the Matter of the Funeral Establishment	)	
License of Treasure Valley Diversified, Inc.	)	<b>CASE NO. 07-1047A</b>
dba Haren-Wood Funeral Chapel	)	
	)	
Licensee	)	

WHEREAS, the Oregon Mortuary and Cemetery Board (Board) issued a Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action on March 20, 2008, against the Licensee in Case No. 07-1047A; and

WHEREAS, the Licensee has not requested a hearing to contest the matters set forth in the Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action in Case No. 07-1047A; and

WHEREAS, the Board and the Licensee are desirous of resolving and settling those matters set forth in the Notice of Proposed Disciplinary Action in Case No. 07-1047A without further proceedings thereon and this Consent Order constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and is a final order of the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Licensee is aware of the right to a hearing with the assistance of counsel and the right to judicial review of the Board's decision in Case No. 07-1047A and hereby freely and voluntarily waives those rights; and

WHEREAS, the Licensee hereby acknowledges that Licensee has read, understands, and agrees to the terms of this Consent Order; and

WHEREAS, the Licensee agrees that the Board may enter the following order:

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:

1. Licensee is reprimanded for violating 16 CFR 453.2(b)(4)(iii)(A), (B) and (C); 16 CFR 453.2(b)(4)(ii)(C) and (D); 16 CFR 453.2(b)(4)(i)(C)(3); 16 CFR 453.2(b)(2)(i) and (3)(i); 16 CFR 453.3(c)(2); 16 CFR 453.5; OAR 830-030-0090(1)(c); OAR 830-030-0100(9); OAR 830-040-0005; and ORS 692.180(1)(g) and (h).

2. This Consent Order shall become effective when signed by the Executive Director of the Board.

DATED this 7<sup>th</sup> day of April, 2008.

OREGON STATE MORTUARY  
AND CEMETERY BOARD

By: <S> David J. Koach  
David J. Koach  
Executive Director

It is so agreed.

04-03-08  
Date

<S> Dennis Haren, Corporate Owner  
Dennis Haren, Corporate Owner